Le Huu Tai

lht-98.vercel.app

taile 06121998@gmail.com0904169341

Summary

I am a Frontend Developer with nearly three years of experience in JavaScript, TypeScript, ReactJS, VueJS, and NodeJS. I enjoy creating user-friendly web applications and am committed to continuous learning and improvement in my field.

Experience

Metanet HCM, VietNam Front-end developer Apr 2023 - Present

• Responsibilities:

- Involved in requirement gathering, analysis, design, and code reviews.
- Collaborated with the back-end team on APIs.
- Support other members in fixing bugs, and code review.
- Maintained and developed new features, debugged existing systems
- Find solutions and implement features based on requirements.
- Research technologies, and third parties to apply when the project needs.
- Undertook a two-month work assignment in South Korea, actively participating in an intensive training program for the MetaERP4U project.
- MetaERP4U: a web app that improves the efficiency of university administration.

Team size: 10

Technology: Vuejs(Composition API); Pinia; Vuetify; i18n

• MetaDesk: a web app that improves the Service Desk experience by making it easy for users to log tickets.

Technology: React; Typescript; Redux; Redux Saga; Material UI; React Hook Form; i18next

MetaCICD: a web app that streamlines the CI/CD and Deployment process for Cloud Native Applications.

Team size: 7

Technology: React; Typescript; Redux; Material UI; Formik; i18next

Pyramid Software & Consulting Ltd

HCM, VietNam

Apr 2022 - Apr 2023

Front-end developer

- Responsibilities:
 - Maintain and develop new features, debug also for existing systems.
 - Upgraded React codebase from version 16 to version 18.
 - Refactored React code from class components to functional components.
 - Work with the back-end team about APIs
- ONE GATE: E-Government Portal of Khanh Hoa Province.

Team size: 5

Technology: React(Class Component); Redux Core; Material UI; i18next

Personal Projects

• ShopDev APIs: E-commerce API (project-based learning)

Description: Scalable Node is and TypeScript API for managing products, users, and orders, with MongoDB, AWS, Cloudinary, Redis, RabbitMQ, and JWT authentication.

Technologies: Node.js (Express), TypeScript, MongoDB, Jsonwebtoken, AWS (S3, CloudFront, SES), Cloudinary, Redis, RabbitMQ, Jest

Github: github.com/tailh1998/nodejs-ecommerce-api-typescript

Skills

- Programming Languages: JavaScript, Typescript, HTML, CSS.
- Technologies: Vue, React, Nodejs, Express, MongoDB, Git.
- Soft skills: Communication, teamwork, critical thinking, collaboration.
- Other: JLPT N3.

Education

Ironhack HCM, VietNam Javascript Full Stack Web Development Bootcamp Oct. 2021 - Apr. 2022

Cao Thang Technical College

HCM, VietNam Associate Degree Oct. 2016 - Oct. 2020